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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 1:22 PM

To: ‘Loredana Ramirez'

Subject: RE: Change of Address for M.T. 51. INVESTMENT CORP.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Loredana Ramirez [mailto:loredana.ramirez@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:12 AM

To: corphelp :

Cc: Vivian Lavarte

Subject: Change of Address for M. T, 51. INVESTMENT CORP.

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please take in consideration this new changed for mailing address of M.T. 51. INVESTMENT CORP.

Filing Information

Document Number P02000051794 ~
FEIVEIN Number 043663454

Date Filed 05/10/2002
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Old Address

Principal Address

14004 N CYPRESS COVE
CIRCLE
DAVIE FL 33325
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New Address

Principal Address

1825 Main ST
Weston F1 33326

We appreciate your help and services in advance,
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If you need more information, please do not hesitate in contact our office.

&

Direccidn ! Address
18501 Pines Boulevard
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

{954) 858-8835 Office
{954) 301-0417 Fax

Visite nuestra pagina en

Internet
<hitp://www,gbsgroup net/>
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Loredana Ramirez
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This message may contain information solely of the incerest of GBS or its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure
or any use of the information contained in this transmission is permitced only to authorized parties. If you have
received this e-mail by error, please destroy it and netify info@ghsgroup.net or the sender by repty email.
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